Associated Students of	4/5/18	ASWN
Western Nevada Meeting		Conference
		Room
Members Present	Alex Marangi, Elizabeth Bounds, Viridiana	
	Miranda, Aldo Padilla, Kevin Padilla, Larry Garcia,	
	Alexis Gray(late), Brenda Sweet, L	illy Leon-Vicks.
Members Missing	Adrian Gonzalez (Excused, Proxied by Alex)	
Guests	Cinthia Delduca, Dennis Martinez,	Miriam Torres.
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next		
meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:38 am
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No formal action was taken.
Summary of Discussion	Lilly thanks students for going to the tuition forum on
	tuesday.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of meeting 3/15/18
Action Taken	Alex motioned to approve the minutes, Aldo
	seconded the motion. Motion passed 5-0-0.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Update on A&A
Action Taken	No formal action taken.
Summary of Discussion	Awards and Appreciation will not be at the
	governor's mansion due to scheduling conflicts. It
	will be held at Silver Oak golf course on May 12th.
	The golf course will provide everything we will need.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item	Easter Fiesta
Action Taken	No formal action taken.
Summary of Discussion	President Miranda asks members how they felt that the Easter Fiesta went. Brenda mentions that it would have been nice if we had more volunteers. Lilly mentions that she was disappointed, along with others, that there were not more members from ALAS who volunteered. Which brought up the question of how much of the money raised should go to ALAS. Members feel that ASWN should at least give half of the money raised to ALAS considering that people donated items and money for the ALAS fundraiser. We shouldn't punish the entire club.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Commencement Update
Action Taken	No formal action taken.
Summary of Discussion	Lilly announces that we were able to get Governor
	Brian Sandoval as the commencement speaker for
Assistant Assistant Assistant	graduation.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information	
Comments/information	
Agenda Item	Tuition & Fees & Accreditation
Action Taken	No formal action taken.
Summary of Discussion	Lilly asks members how they felt about the forum on
Cammary or Biodection	Tuesday. She explains some of the terms that they
	used during the meeting to clarify any confusion that
	members had. Lilly also asks how many members
	can go the the accreditation meeting today and asks
	for one member to volunteer to speak first on behalf
	of the students at the meeting. Elizabeth volunteers.
	Lilly and President Miranda leave the meeting to go
	to another meeting with the accreditation people.
A	Elizabeth is left in charge of the rest of the meeting.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Executive Reports
Action Taken	No formal action taken
ACTION TAKEN	ואט וטווומו מטנוטוו נמגבוו

Summary of Discussion	Elizabeth informs members that the elections are
	going well and that the results will be in by midnight on Friday. So we will see the results on monday.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	on Friday. So we will see the results on monday.
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Advisor's Report
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	Tabled
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Club Reports
Action Taken	No formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	Veterans: No updates.
	Pet Lover's: no updates.
	ALAS: no updates.
	Psychology: No updates.
	Photography: no updates.
	NSNA: no updates.
	2nd year Nursing: no updates.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No Formal Action Taken College Council: no updates.
Summary of Discussion	ASSCC: There was a hearing recently.
	Budget: The budget committee met with
	accreditation yesterday. It went very well
	Distance Education: no updates.
	General Education:
	PARC: No updates
	SPFIE: No updates.
	Student Success: no updates.
	Tech access: no updates
	Auxiliary: No updates.
	Budget: no updates.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
	1
Agenda Item	Old Business

Action Taken	no formal action taken
Summary of Discussion	No old business.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	No new business.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	No public comment.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 9:09 am.
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	